
Subject: Re: Mr. Hammer on Innes Place
From: Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
Date: 12/19/2017 01:56 PM
To: Debbie DynerHarris <debbie.dynerharris@lacity.org>

We spoke with Mr. Hammer today and made sure he has the correct number.  He
also confirmed receipt of our various mailings.

On Dec 18, 2017 9:58 PM, "Debbie Dyner Harris"
<debbie.dynerharris@lacity.org> wrote:

he was fine. thank you!

On Mon, Dec 18, 2017 at 7:59 PM, Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
wrote:

I just confirmed we have no messages from him.  Maybe he has the wrong
number.  I've asked staff to give him a call.

I remember him from formation.  He was quite grumpy then, so I am sorry if
he was grumpy with you.

On Dec 18, 2017 4:56 PM, "Debbie Dyner Harris"
<debbie.dynerharris@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi, Mr. Hammer called me and claimed that he has not heard back from anyone
regarding his BID messages.  Can't say for sure if that is true, or if he actually left
messages, but if you could get back to him, that would be awesome.  thank you!

310-314-3853

--
-- 

Debbie Dyner Harris
District Director
Councilmember Mike Bonin
City of Los Angeles
310-575-8461| www.11thdistrict.com

  
Sign Up for Mike's Email Updates

Download the City of Los Angeles MyLA311 app for smartphones!

MyLA311 links Angelenos with the services and information they need to enjoy their city, beautify their community and stay 
connected with their local government. With MyLA311, City of Los Angeles information and services are just a few taps away.
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